BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Robert Windhorst Ralph Lucero

Chairman 1% Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman
Christine Lowery Martha Garcia
Commissioner Commissioner

Special Commission Meeting
Thursday, November 14, 2019
5:00 p.m.

Cibola County Commission Chambers
700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50

Call to Order
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Praver
Approval of Agenda

U S, e

6. Commissioner’s Report
Each Commissioner will have the opportunity to report feedback to the community regarding the district they

represent.

7. Public Comment
The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period. Speaker’s
comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information.
The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet
efficient manner.

8. Minutes
a. Minutes from October 24, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes

9. Reports
a. Manager Report-Kate Fletcher-County Manager

b. Planning Coordinator-Anna Larson

10. Presentation
a. Reporting Drug Use Statics in Cibola County-Lori Vigil

Page 1 of 2



11. New Business — Action May Be Taken
a. Consideration of Resolution 19-69 Supporting the 2020 Legislative Priorities of the NM

Counties

b. Consideration of Resolution 19-70 Recommendations of Advisory Committee Regarding
Reinvestment of Current Investments

c¢. Direction to Staff Regarding Appraisal for Vacant Lot R#19333, 700 E. Roosevelt Ave.
Complex, Grants, NM 87020

d. Consideration of Resolution 19-71 Cibola County Credit Card Policy

12. Announcements

The Next Commission Meeting will be A Special Commission Meeting held on Thursday, December e
2019 at 5:00p.m. in the Cibola County Commission Chambers. Cibola County Offices will be closed
Thursday, November 28™, and 29™ in observation of The Thanksgiving Holidays.

13. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Minutes

10.24.2019

Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes




Cibola County Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday October 24, 2019

The Cibola County Commission held a Regular Meeting on Thursday October 24th, 2019 at 5:00
pm in the Cibola County Commission Center

Elected Officials Present Staff

Daniel Torrez, Chairman Kate Fletcher, County Manager
Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice Chairman Paul Ludi, Finance Director

Ralph Lucero, 2™ Vice Chairman Michelle Dominguez, County Clerk
Martha Garcia, Commissioner Denise Salcido, Filing/Recording

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

A. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Torrez, called the meeting to Order at 5:00 pm.

B. ROLL CALL
Chairman Torrez does roll call-4-1
Commissioner Garcia arrived at 5:14 p.m.

C. Pledge of Allegiance Recited by all.

D. Prayer Commissioner Lowery led us in prayer.

E. Approval of Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Commissioner Windhorst, second by Commissioner

Lucero 4-0 affirmative.

F. Commissioner’s Report

Commissioner Lowery- Martha Garcia and | attended the Silver City Wilderness Economic
Conference at the beginning of October. One thing that | am bringing away with it is that in our
plans often times we forget the entrepreneur and how they require a support system. Senator
Hinerich is notable for his support of Wilderness areas and public land. He put out in his notice
this week his assessment of the Silver City Conference and he too is working on supporting the
Entrepreneur. This is something we really need to pay attention to as we consider Economic
Development in the County. We did have a cleanup in San Fidel Commissioner Windhorst was




also there. There was tons of gravel laid on San Fidel Loop but now it is just moved off to the
side and you can feel the wash board road again.

Commissioner Lucero- No Report this month

Commissioner Windhorst- Had a good time in San Rafael Christine Lowery works like a field
hand. We filled the dumpsters and everyone was happy with the results. We are planning on
having a cleanup in San Rafael Next week. Waiting until Monday for the final word. Solid Waste
Authority has been busy using all their dumpsters at the Western Refinery. Also have been
working with one of our Federal Representatives Xochitl Torres-Small and others about the
situation with the Mexican Spotted Owl and the Lumber Industry. Also how it affects our area
we got 50 jobs in danger of being lost if the judges ruling is not overturned. So she is coming
this weekend and will be meeting with the owners of Mt Taylor Millworks and see what we can
do to turn that around. A little concerned last Thursday the Village of Milan had a meeting they
had an MOU with Bright Green Corporation they own the green houses by the gold course and
they wanted 600 acres of the 900 acres that Milan is in possession of. That 900 acres is
something we have wanted to develop some manufacturing on through a refinery or something
else. We have had a gentleman that was hired that has already finished phase one and thought
we were in the process of phase 2. Found out that the money for that that was coming from
Capital Outlay never came so as a result nothing is being done. We need to get back on track
with this study and get it finished so that we can bring more money to this area.

Commissioner Torrez- Just wants to thank the road department. All the roads are done in the
district and they did a good job. Also along with Commissioner Windhorst we have a cleanup
planned in San Rafael next Saturday and Sunday.

G. Public Comment

Gerald Hinke- Lives in Candy Kitchen has been associated with this County for 50 years. One of
two people that put the Grants Ranger district together. Forest Service career has taken him
from here to Washington DC and back to Albuquerque. Here to talk about a news release from
USDA it is a grant proposal for $50million dollars. Tried to apply for it 3 years ago but was
denied because this grant has to go through a state agency. Could not get a state agency to
own up to their responsibility. Sent the grant proposal into the Secretary of Agriculture knowing
that | did not follow the process because | could not get a state agency to follow the process
through. Have contacted about 5 or 6 state agencies to find out information on the grant. Got a
letter back saying the process was not followed so it was denied. This is for a project outside
the County but will affect this County. Seeking $3million from this grant for is to improve
Ramah Lake in McKinley County for recreation and wildlife, for public purposes. We want to
improve the lake with this money. Visited with McKinley County Commission got their approval
and they will support the project. Has to be in by the 27" of November. Requesting a letter to -
put in the package by this County Commission to support this project.

Ronny Pynes- Back after about four months ago when he requested for consideration to put on
the monthly agenda the topic about a possible shooting range. Which has been discussed and




discussed, does not see it on the agenda but wants to make sure that this is not forgotten.
Would appreciate it if we could pursue this.

Chris Meech- On behalf of a company called BHM Rentals. BHM is a local company owned by
Walter Meech, Larry Baca and Carl Hoffman. BHM has successfully built and leased a number of
buildings including the offices of the New Mexico Motor Vehicle Division and the Offices of the
National Resources Conservation Services. BHM had submitted a proposal for construction of
the new Magistrate Courthouse, on land which it has available and is located on the
intersection of Roosevelt and Mesa. BHM spent a considerable amount of time and expenses
preparing this proposal for the project. It is our understanding that the AOC has identified for
selection a competing proposal which would locate this Courthouse on land currently owned by
the County. We feel this is unfair to the private entities which submitted the proposals as well
as all private landowners in a three mile radius of the District Court who are now in competition
with the County. Furthermore | need to ask whether the County has actually sold this location
to the bidder or is committed to selling. If the County is not entered into a fully enforceable
purchase agreement with the bidder we do not understand how this bid could be legitimate nor
enforceable. There are a number of questions that need to be answered as to how this bid
process works and the County’s participation.

H. Minutes

a. Minutes from September 26, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting
Motion to approve both Minutes from September 26, 2019 Regular Commission Meeting
made by Commissioner Lucero, second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative.

I. Reports
a. Manager Report- Kate Fletcher, County Manager- Would like to answer Chris

Meech'’s question. There has not been any contract signed or any direction to sell land
at this time. They came to us as a County and said they were interested in these three
areas. At that time | had to take it to the Commission and they directed me to get a
land appraised and that is where we are at. We don’t have any control over what the
AOC has done with their purchasing process. AOC has not reached to us they have a
contractor doing that job and they are the only ones that have reached out to us.
Have had some road projects that are complete and they worked very hard. We have
agreements through out the year that we need signed. We received an agreement for
next year the cost per bed per juvenile is going to go up from $165 a day to $225 a
day. We are averaging around 449 beds a year. So we are going o go up about
$45,000. If a juvenile needs special attention 24 hours a day it will be $300 a day. We
have an early meeting on the 14" and will be presenting a resolution for my
recommendation for you to approve. The board of directors from NMC has voted and
approved the priorities for the legislature this year. Will be sending out a priority list
for you to see. They just requested that we do a resolution basically approving their
priorities so we can all be on one page. Counties together can do huge things at the
Legislative session. Some priorities are HB appropriation, prisoner transportation, EMS




funding, Law Enforcement protection fund, Behavioral Health and PERA. We have the
2020 Legislative session coming up. It is now open to register. We had a safety
inspection through NMC. Every year they come along and make sure we are adhering
to all the safety rules. We did very well better than we have done in the past. There
are always things we need to address and Dustin is working on that. No major deficits
they were all minor. We received funding from a court case of PILT. The formulas
were incorrect Counties received extra funding this year. We received $48,704 it was
one of the highest amounts. Wanted to give you a update on what’s going on. We
have had bad luck with the air condition and heating services. We are in talks with the
contractors we will be getting money back for what we have done. We have paid after
warranty $108,000 to keep these units fixed. We have through four pumps because
they are too small for this building. Judy went to an infrastructure training in Las
Cruces. Judy talked with other counties about the gun range and came back with
some ideas. We have one Fire Department on probation. Which means they cannot
spend any money until they do their reporting. We did get a letter from the Fire
Marshall since they are three months behind on reports, Dustin has been talking to
the Fire Marshall. When you are on probation you cannot spend any money, you can
only spend your budget on utilities. Will be out next week for the board of director’s
conference.

Finance Report- Paul Ludi, Finance Director- Auditors are doing the audit now.
Wendy is the point of contact and is working with all the departments. We are
working on all the signors with TBK Bank. We established an advisory investment
committee we have passed an investment policy as well. In that policy we need to
follow the open meeting’s act, and we have some investments maturing. November
21st is one of our larger ones its our cedar’s account. That holds our bond reserve
requirements and our local government division requirements. That’s going to need
to be updated we’re also going to have to invest a little bit more than what’s in there
now. That is something we need to discuss as a committee in public, we are trying to
plan on November 5. We are reconciled through August 31, Wendy does
reconciliation. we are working on September to finish that up now. This is a DFA
reporting month for the first quarter. The Clerk’s office has early voting going on
Monday through Friday 8am to 5pm, Saturday November 2" 2019 is the last day to
early vote in the clerk’s office from 10am to 6pm. On Tuesday November 5t 2019 is
election day from 7am to 7pm this election includes the soil and water districts, the
school board members, school bond question and the Sunday alcohol sales question.
You may not be able to vote on all of these depending on what precinct you are in.
Kate discussed the PILT and | would also like to point out we’ve got the Department of
Finance and Administration annual budget conference coming up on November 14t
and 15%. Commissioner Lowery has registered, Wendy Self and myself and | believe
Dave Pato may attend as well. This is a great conference very well rounded and Judy
Horacek will also attend concerning the classes for ICIP, Risk Management and Budget
101 for counties, municipalities and special districts. As we start tracking our vacancy
savings again and our salaries and benefits we noticed there is still some discrepancies



occurring with our payroll company. There seems to be employees assigned to
incorrect funds so | think may be possibly affecting my analysis, for the Commission,
managers, general fund, assessor’s and fund 439 the DW!I’s budget for salaries and
benefits. Have been working with Debbie in HR so were going to talk to the payroll
company and this squared away. Just wanted to show how each department is doing
right now, spending down on their budgets for the first quarter. As you can see the
Commissioner’s are at the highest at 53%, but what that is really entailing is that there
is a lot of incumbencies for the library and insurances. They haven’t actually spent all
of this. The manager’s budget is at 8%. This is our Gross receipts tax we are currently
right on track with my projection at 25% of the projected GRT collected in the 1
quarter. The new GRT has the $9000 that’s come in from Legislation, one of the things
that fell off my radar is we need to get an ordinance to dedicate this Gross Receipts
Tax. Right now it is going into the General Fund. Property Taxes as of September 30t"
we do not have current taxes yet. We are doing great with delinquent taxes. Put the
DFA approved cash balances when we report. We have our auditors here so we are
cleaning up but it is a process. We are finding expenditures that we have to move out.
We are reviewing all the financial reports, we found some expenses for LEPF that
weren’t allowable so we are shifting those to General Fund. Balances will change for
the audit, this is a regular thing. In January DFA sends out a letter saying these are
your cash balances, once you have got the final numbers and audited number we can
do a budget adjustment to correct anything changed during reconciliation.

J. Public Hearing-
a. Annual Performance Review of the Fence Lake Community Association Local Economic

Development (LEDA) Project- Jill Andrews, Fence Lake and/or Eileen Yarbrough,
CCEDF-

K. New Business- Action May Be Taken-
a) Consideration of Fence Lake Annual Performance Review Pursuant to Cibola County

Ordinance 2017-02 11.2
Motion to Approve Fence Lake Annual Performance Review Pursuant to Cibola County
Ordinance 2017-02 11.2 made by Commissioner Garcia, second made by Commissioner
Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

b) Consideration of Resolution 2019-61 Nominal Purchases Policy
Motion to Approve Resolution 2019-61 Nominal Purchases Policy made by Commissioner
Windhorst, second made by Commissioner Torrez 5-0 affirmative

c) Consideration of Resolution 19-63 Establishing the 2020 Holiday Schedule

Motion to Table Resolution 19-63 Establishing the 2020 Holiday Schedule made by
Commissioner Lowery, second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative with the
change of Columbus Day to Indigenous People Day



d) Consideration of Resolution 19-64 The Local Government Transportation Project
Funds (LGTPF) Agreement-Control #LP60001-CR18b

Motion to Approve Resolution 19-64 The Local Government Transportation Project Funds

(LGTPF) Agreement-Control #LP60001-CR18b made by Commissioner Windhorst, second

made by Commissioner Lowery 5-0 affirmative

e) Consideration of Resolution 19-65 Cibola County Tax Abatement Policy under GASB
Statement 77

Motion to Approve Resolution 19-65 Cibola County Tax Abatement Policy under GASB

Statement 77 made by Commissioner Windhorst, second made by Commissioner Torrez 5-0

affirmative

f) Consideration of Resolution 19-66 Budget Adjustment 5

g) Consideration of Resolution 19-67 Budget Adjustment 4

Motion to Approve both f. Resolution 19-66 Budget Adjustment 5 and g. Resolution 19-67
Budget Adjustment 4 made by Commissioner Garcia, second made by Commissioner Lucero
5-0 affirmative

h) Consideration and Discussion Regarding the Formation of a Youth Explorer Program in
Cibola County

Motion to Approve the Formation of a Youth Explorer Program in Cibola County made by

Commissioner Torrez, second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

i) Consideration of Resolution 19-68 Appointment of 2 County Valuation Protest Board
Members and 2 Alternates

Motion to Approve Resolution 19-68 Appointment of 2 County Valuation Protest Board

Members and 2 Alternates made by Commissioner Lucero, second made by Commissioner

Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

Board Members are Heather Porter with Alternate Candas Jaramillo and Joann Lovato-
Legler with Alternate Joe Murrieta

L. Executive Session
Pursuant to Section §10-15-1 (H) (2) & (7) the following matters may be discussed in closed
session:

e Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico
State Statute Section §10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed
session: made by Commissioner Windhorst, second made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0
affirmative at 6:50p.m.

Real Property

a) Cibola General Hospital and Medical Office Property- 1016 E. Roosevelt Ave and 1423 E.

Roosevelt Ave, Grants, NM 87020

Threatened/ Pending Litigation




a) Opiod Litigation
b) Cibola County v. TRD

Motion and roll call vote to return to Regular Session made by Commissioner Lowery, second
made by Commissioner Lucero 5-0 affirmative at 7:58p.m.

Motion that matters discussed in Closed Session were limited to those specified in Motion for
Closure, and that no final action was taken, as per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1 was
made by Commissioner Lowery, second made by Commissioner Windhorst 5-0 affirmative

M. New Business Action May Be Taken
a) Consideration of Actions Taken with Respect to Specific Provisions of the Lease
Agreement as it Relates to a Spend-Down Proposal and Representation on the Board
b) Consideration of Actions Taken with Respect to Opiod Litigation
c) Consideration of Actions Taken with Respect to Cibola County v. TRD

N. Announcements

The Next Commission Meeting will be a Special Commission Meeting held on Thursday,
November 14, 2019 at 5:00p.m. in the Cibola County Commission Chambers. Cibola County
Offices will be closed Monday, November 11, 2019 in observation of Veteran’s Day Holiday

O. Adjournment
Commissioner Torrez adjourned the meeting at 8:03 p.m.



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 14" day of November 2019

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, 1% Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, 2"Vice Chairman

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL



Manager’s Report

No Documentation




Anna Larson

Planning Office Information







‘uoljpwWlIoUl
apIACId O} SBIHIAI}OD PUD SJUSAD PUSHY

“AJUNOD 8y} JO sjudpisal ay|
wiojul 0} 8bod Joogeo04 0Z0Z SNSUSD
AIUNOD BIOJID O UIDJUIDW PUD 9}081D) =

'snsua) Buiwoodn,

2y} Ol pajblal uoipuloiul apiroid

0} suolipziupPBlIo PasSOg-AHUNUUIOD

a|dijjnw pup ‘PUNBDT JO O|gand "UDlIW
10 SBDIIA ‘SJUDID JO AHD SU} UIM IBULID] =

99 ILUWOD 1UNOD
a19|dwoD 0Z0g SNsueD




ol
oBpuIDIP |88llS Uslial] uo pejs|dwod
sipdal pup sup|d o0 Of JIOM =

‘pO1D8ID UD|d SoUDUSUIDW O SADY
pup pajoadsul sPUUDYD abpuIDIP
POUMO ALUNOD PIOgID | 196 Of JIOM =

AJDSS©D9U SO $8NSssI 8BPUIDIP 1O
pupD BUIPOOY} JO SUID|AWOD O} PUOTSSY =

‘sjuied juswdoljeasp uIp|dpPoold
Ypm aoupnlidwod ainsus o} AJunoD
oy} Ul sonssi sjiwlad g|D Uo dN-MOJ|O4

WN JO 84S au} Ag palinbai
SO (W4D) UOHDDYILSD UIDIUPW e

JUSUIBbDUDW
ui|dpPOOl4




‘UOIHOJUBWNDOP
PUD sjsonbal WIS 8INJONIISDIU| POOY UM ISISSY

181104 AIDS) YliM Siulo|dwiod proy Uo dn-moj|od

‘palpdal 8q O} posu oyl sebplig
PUD SIBAIND SO YoNS HIOM POOJ Jofow azijuoud o} pesN

‘paPPdn UsSg SADY MSIASI 8Q O} SPPOY

‘SPDOJ BY} U pajsod aq o} palinbal subis sy} JopIo Of pasu
Ol NP PoAbIBP USSq SPY SPOOI JO 185 |sll} SY} JO MBIASY

PI0Og MBIASY POOY







'3} SAIDIOJD||0D UIDJUNOW IUNZ-IOJAD] “IW ‘99 WDS] }S8.1S UIOW
SJUDIS) SO YoNs sBuleaw uoyoziuoblIo AJUNWIWOD a|dijjnU pUsSiY

‘suolpolddo Buipuny Bujwoodn Jo} aiodaid
0} 108014 S|IDI] UIDJUNOW 1UNZ 8y} JO sasoyd jxau 8y} 1oy Buluup|d

‘sonssI Buluoz palediad Bulpipbai sjulo|dwod O} puodsay

‘spuswialinbal jwlad jusweop|d
awioy aigow 1o/pup Buiuoz Buipipbail sjuspisal O} s19}S] SPIAOId

"UD|IW JO 9BDJIIA Sy} JOSU UOID||D}SUl JOMO]
190 @yl Buipiobai Buljesy olidnd 8yl 8pN|oul jJus291 JSOW "AlUNOD
sy} uIypm stosfoid snouoa Bujpiobal sBuljeaW AHUNWWOD dn }8s

‘suolsenb adA} Buluoz 1oyjo puo ‘Buipiwiied oydas ‘spuied Bulp|ing
‘Buiuoz AlunoD plogiD Buiplobal s|jod suoyd Jeamsup Ajpulnoy

suolsend Buluoz puo Buluuoid




‘uolpIysiBal Bulinbal 8oupuIPIO 8y} JO 8IDMD
21D $9559UISN] [0 BINSUS O} ISI| PBIO3ID AMau 8y} UO ssauisng
(|0 0} uoDOlddD UOHDIISIDBI MBU BY} PUD SISHS| PUSS [[IM

‘uolplsibay ssauisng 10}
posu oy} buipioBal ol[gnd 8y} UIOJUI O} PBIPSIO SSDS|8I §581d

"9INJDJS JuBUND
pup Jjsod 8y} Aq painbai so paisisibal Apadoid useaq aAbYy
spaID Pa}IOdIoDUIUN BY} Ul $8SsUISN] [|D JO %01 UPY} SS9

AlUNOD
p|OgID Ul P00 ssauisng /v | Ajejouwixoiddo aip aiey} Ajusind

S2UDUIPIO UOIiRIiSIDaY ssaulsng




'sj00l0id SNOUDA 10§ SIOYIO PUD [98U}S
UIOW S}UDIS ‘@0I8WIWOD JO Joquinyd ‘UDJIA JO SBDJIIA
'SIUDIS) JO AlID 8U} SO YONS S8ILIIUS SPISINO UM HIOM

‘PBPSSU S SUOISSND JI9MSUD PUD
sdow JO $81d0D 8PIAOId Of ©DIJO §,JO0SSSSY SY} YHM HIOM

‘POPSBU SO SUOISSND JIBMSUD PUD
‘syo|d ‘sdowl JO s81d0D SPIACIA Of SDIJO S HIBID YHM HIOM

‘POPSBU SO SHSP} JBYJO
PUD ‘208581 PUD SHUBWIND0Q UHM fsissy ‘sdowl 109l01d
SPIACIJ "S}UDIB SNOUDA UO JOJDUIPIO0D §408[01d YHM HIOM

le

1BU10O







Presentation

Drug Use Statics

Lori Vigil Presenter




CHI-Cibola Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition

Program Description
The Cibola Prevention Program is a State Office of Substance Abuse Prevention (OSAP) funded program. The program
started at the county in 2015, transferred to Future’s Foundation in 2017, and in 2019 the program moved to The Center
for Health Innovation (CHI). The prevention program focuses on the reduction of underage drinking, binge drinking, as
well as prevention of misuse/abuse of prescription pain killers among youth and adults in Cibola County. We collect
county wide data and use the data to raise awareness of the local issues. We work with local police departments on a
regular basis to plan enforcement activities, as well as collect and review valuable data on enforcement efforts and
results. We also work with local school districts making presentations to staff and students. The prevention program has
a very active coalition, the Cibola County Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition. Coalition members are involved in a
variety of prevention activities. Although our activities impact the entire community, our primary target population is
those ages 18-40.

Goal:

e To reduce underage drinking and binge drinking in Cibola County.
e To raise awareness of misuse and abuse of prescription pain killers.
e To reduce drinking and driving.

Key Objectives:
e Increase law enforcement activities to discourage underage drinking.
e Increase awareness of prescription drug use and abuse and methods of monitoring, storing and proper disposal.
e Raise awareness in parents and caretakers of prescription drug use and abuse and methods of prevention.
e Increase knowledge of legal consequences for breaking alcohol related laws.
e Reduce youth social access, raise awareness of the 4" degree felony for providing alcohol to minors.

Main Strategies:

e Create a prescription handbook and distribute throughout the community to raise awareness.

e Conduct parent educational presentations around substance use and prescription drug use.

e Increasing number of checkpoints and saturation patrols.

e Publicizing law enforcements efforts and activities such as sobriety checkpoints, saturation patrols, and party
patrols.

e Use social media to increase awareness of 4™ degree felony, as well as increasing awareness of prescription
painkiller harm, and the dangers of sharing prescription drugs.

e Target parents, caretakers to reduce youth social access of alcohol and prescription drugs.

e Eliminate school zero-tolerance policies that lead to suspensions and expulsions.

Community Partners:

e Cibola Sheriff’s Dept, Milan PD, Acoma PD, Laguna PD, SIU, Grants PD, NMSU, Grants HS, Los Alamitos MS, LAHS,
Municipal Judge, Magistrate Judge, Laguna Prevention, Laguna BH, Acoma Prevention, Acoma BH, PMS home
visiting and PMS BH, West Winds BH, National Guard, Peers Against Destructive Decisions, Cibola General
Hospital, Cibola Citizen Paper, KDSK-KMIN radio, Cibola County commissioners, and City of Grants.



iy

Cibola Substance Abuse

®revention Coalition

5010 WA Community Survey Results:

Created by SBS Consulting




NMCS Sources of SFS Alcohol Access (Past 30-

Alcohol for 18-20 year days)
olds
S RN
Adult Family Member — unrelaed BRESESEREE
Unretated 21+ | Family Member | N
Took it
College Porty | EEEEENN Under 21
Parent Parent/Guardian [
College Part
Bought it : . -
Bought it 8
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% oter R
0% 7.5% 15% 22.5%
NMCS Reasons for RX SFS HS Sources for Rx Painkillers
Painkiller Use 40
70%
30
52.5%
20
35%
- 10 l .
MD/Dentist id pain Help w Sleep To get High Doctor/DentistFamily Boughtit Friend Took it Other

Bought it

Under 21

Not Related over 21
Party

Parent

Family

Took it from home
A legal state
Medical Use

Other

SFS HS Marijuana Sources

o

10

)
o
w
(]
N
o



New Business

Resolution 19-69

Support of the 2020 Legislative Priorities
for NM Counties




NEW MEXICO . EST. 1981

Resolution No. 19-69

Resolution Supporting the New Mexico Counties
2020 Legislative Priorities

WHEREAS, in October 2019, the New Mexico Counties Board of Directors approved four legislative priorities for
consideration by the New Mexico Legislature at its 2020 session; and

WHEREAS, NMC has requested that the Board of County Commissioners in each of the state’s 33 counties discuss and
approve support for NMC's legislative priorities as an important step in assuring maximum understanding of NMC’s
legislative priorities at the county level; and

WHEREAS, county support enables NMC to demonstrate strong local and statewide support to the state legislature for the
following issues:

1.

HB 2 Appropriations

Detention Reimbursement Fund

Increase funding under the County Detention Facility Reimbursement Act (Section 33-3B-1 et seq. NMSA) to
reimburse counties for the cost of housing state prisoners. The cost to counties under the Act is approximately
$8.4 million. Last year the Legislature appropriated only $2.3 million.

Prisoner Transport and Extradition

Create a line item in the Department of Finance & Administration budget for $750,000 to reimburse sheriffs’
offices that provide transportation of state prisoners pursuant to Section 4-44-18C NMSA. Although the Legislature
contemplated reimbursing counties for this state expense, no money has been appropriated to counties for many
years.

EMS Funding
Appropriate $5 million annually to the Emergency Medical Services Fund in the Department of Health budget and
identify a designated revenue mechanism to provide continuous fund growth and stability.

Law Enforcement Protection Fund

Increase distributions from the Law Enforcement Protection Fund (Section 29-13-1 et seq. NMSA) to local law
enforcement agencies in accordance with the purpose of the Act: to enhance the efficiency and effectiveness of
law enforcement services.

Behavioral Health

Renew and expand funding for the Human Services Department to provide behavioral health services to adult and
juvenile offenders housed in county detention centers to reduce the likelihood of recidivism. Services should
include targeted, individualized interventions that address detainee behavioral health needs while incarcerated

Page 1 of 2



and connect them to supportive housing, public assistance, medical and mental health care, and employment
training as needed, immediately upon release.

4. PERA Solvency
Oppose increases in local government PERA contributions. New Mexico public employers’ rates currently are
among the highest in the country. Any further increases in county government are ultimately absorbed by the local
taxpayer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the [County Name] Board of County Commissioners does hereby support NMC’s
legislative priorities as set forth above, and urges that legislation incorporating these priorities be enacted by the state
legislature during its 2020 session.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF CIBOLA

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 14 day of November 2019.

Daniel Torrez, Chair

Robert Windhorst, 1 Vice-Chair

Ralph Lucero, 2™ Vice-Chair

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



o

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

444 Galisteo Street
Santa Fe, NM 87501

877-983-2101
505-983-2101
Fax: 505-983-4396

NMCOUNTIES.ORG

Memorandum

Date: October 22,2019

To:  NMC Board of Directors, Commissioners, and Managers

From: Steve Kopelman, NMC Executive Director

Re:  Protocol for Board of County Commission NMC 2020 Legislative Priority
Endorsement

The New Mexico Counties (NMC) Board of Directors approved four legislative
priorities for consideration by the New Mexico Legislature during the 2020
session. In preparation for the session and in an effort to promote
communication among NMC and the 33 counties, we request that board
members:

1. Present the NMC 2020 legislative priorities to their respective Board of
County Commission (BCC) for support.

2. Send a signed copy of your BCC support (resolution template attached) for
the NMC 2020 legislative priorities to awebb@nmcounties.org.

Please contact me if you have any questions about the priorities.

Sincerely,

Steve Kopelman
NMC Executive Director



E 2020 Legislative Priorities

NEW MEXICO

COUNTIES

HB 2 Appropriations
Detention Reimbursement Fund

Increase funding under the County
Detention Facility Reimbursement Act
(Section 33-3B-1et seq. NMSA) to
reimburse counties for the cost of
housing state prisoners. The cost to
counties under the Act is approximately
$8.4 million. Last year the Legislature
appropriated only $2.3 million.

Prisoner Transport & Extradition

Create a line item in the Department of
Finance & Administration budget for
$750,000 to reimburse sheriffs’ offices
that provide transportation of state
prisoners pursuant to Section 4-44-18C
NMSA. Although the Legislature
contemplated reimbursing counties for
this state expense, no money has been
appropriated to counties for many
years.

EMS Funding

Appropriate $5 million annually to the
Emergency Medical Services Fund in
the Department of Health budget and
identify a designated revenue
mechanism to provide continuous fund
growth and stability.

NMC Steve Kopelman
505.469.5584

Legislative
Team skopelman@nmcounties.org  brian@ranchmkt.com

Brian Moore
505.670.9311

The Second Session of the 54th Legislature

Law Enforcement Protection Fund

Increase distributions from the Law
Enforcement Protection Fund (Section
29-13-1et seq. NMSA) to local law
enforcement agencies in accordance
with the purpose of the Act: to enhance
the efficiency and effectiveness of law
enforcement services.

Behavioral Health

Renew and expand funding for the
Human Services Department to provide
behavioral health services to adult and
juvenile offenders housed in county
detention centers to reduce the likelihood
of recidivism. Services should include
targeted, individualized interventions that
address detainee behavioral health needs
while incarcerated and connect them to
supportive housing, public assistance,
medical and mental health care, and
employment training as needed,
immediately upon release.

PERA Solvency

Oppose increases in local government
PERA contributions. New Mexico public
employers’ rates currently are among the
highest in the country. Any further
increases in county government are
ultimately absorbed by the local taxpayer.

Grace Philips
505.690.6319
gphilips@nmcounties.org




New Business

Resolution 19-70

Recommendations on the Process of
Reinvesting the County’s Current
Investments




Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Robert S. Windhorst, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Ralph Lucero, 2™ Vice-Chair
Christine Lowery, Commissioner

Cibola County

Martha Garcia, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
County Manager
Resolution No. 19-70 - Recommendations of Advisory Committee Regarding Reinvestment of

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

Current Investments

Fiscal Year 2020

the Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County Board of
Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the County’s; and

the BOCC approved an investment policy and delegated an Advisory Investment
Committee (AIC) on January 25, 2019; and

the AIC met in an open public meeting on November 5, 2019 to determine how the
county should reinvest its current investments based on the current policy.

the AIC has determined that in order to meet fluctuating state and bond reserve
requirements and meet the criteria in the investment policy, that it is in the best interest
of the county to move all TBK investments, the US Bank CDARS Account, and the Claim
on Pooled Cash - Investment Fund amounts to the Local Government Investment Pool.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS of the
COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF FINANCE that
the investment adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the operations of the
County for the 2020 fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a special meeting on the 14th day of

November 2019.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Robert Windhorst, 1%t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Ralph Lucero, 2™ Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Dr. Christina Lowery, Commissioner

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

W MENIRS - BT thas



mm.me.wm\.w od _mzccm o8esane mo %SCT €

00'00S'66C'TS spaad0.d JO %0T z

00'T88'LELS  uawAed jenuue wnwixey 1 00°000°0¥LS
000°566CTS - $SA33D0Ud a¥10Z

00°956'2T7$  d [enuue 93eJaAR JO %STT € Asojepuelp ua.n) 00'8T6°EELES
00°00S 7095 spaa204d JO %0T r4 00°00S'662'TS  2s3y puog 9v102
60'796'826$  uswAed |enuue WNWIXe 1 00°000°0ZS$ 00°00S‘709$  9say puog V102
0005709 - SA3300Yd V¥10Z . 91ennid M ST'69TLYTS \Jasay pund peoy
| e1enionid (I SL'8PLT8S'TS 59U pund [B1aU3D
NOILD3IrOYd 14D

sjudwialinbay an1asay puog 0T Ad



Series 2014A Bonds

Detention Center
Paid with Hold Harmless GRT
Date Principal Interest
6/1/2015 290000 - 86624.44 494090.07 RESERVE REQUIREMENTS
12/1/2015 117465.63
6/1/2016 285000  117465.63 515656.26
12/1/2016 113190.63 15.5 # of annual payments
6/1/2017 295000 113190.63 516956.26  $8,198,943 total payments
12/1/2017 - 108765.63 $528,964.09 125% of Annual payment Reserve Require
6/1/2018 305000  108765.63 517956.26|
12/1/2018 i ~ 104190.63
6/1/2019 310000  104190.63 512181.26  $604,500.0 10% of Proceeds
12/1/2019 97990.63
6/1/2020 325000 97990.63 514481.26
12/1/2020 91490.63 $517,956 Maximum annual payment
6/1/2021 340000 91490.63 514481.26
12/1/2021 82990.63
6/1/2022 355000 82990.63 512106.26
12/1/2022 74115.63
6/1/2023 375000 74115.63 513856.26
12/1/2023 64740.63
6/1/2024 395000 64740.63 514606.26
12/1/2024 54865.63
6/1/2025 410000 54865.63 509481.26
12/1/2025 44615.63
6/1/2026 435000 44615.63 513356.26
12/1/2026 33740.63
6/1/2027 455000 33740.63 511106.26
12/1/2027 22365.63
6/1/2028 475000 22365.63 512606.26
12/1/2028 15240.63
6/1/2029 490000 15240.63 513131.26
12/1/2029 7890.63
6/1/2030 505000 7890.63 512890.63
TOTAL
Outstanding as of Tod{ 54,560,000 |  $1,180,094 | $5,740,094 |
TOTAL

Total Bond

[ $6,045,000 |

$2,153,943 |

$8,198,943 |




Series 2014B Bonds

County Building
Paid with County Equalization GRT, 1st 1/8th

County Share GRT, & the 1/16th County Share

Date ) Pﬂncipal Interest
$145.0¢ $177,211 $569,239 RESERVE REQUIREMENTS

$735,381

29.5 annual payments

l $737,881 l $21,778,630 total payments
$738,258.65 125% of Annual payment Reserve Requirement

$735,156

6/ 1/2019 $270,000 $235,628 $735,856 $1,299,500.0 10% of Proceeds
12/1/2019 $230,228

6/1/2020 $280,000 $230,228 $734,856
12/1/2020 $224,628 $737,881 Maximum annual payment

6/1/2021 $290,000 $224,628 $732,006
12/1/2021 $217,378

6/1/2022 $305,000 $217,378 $732,131
12/1/2022 $209,753

6/1/2023 $320,000 $209,753 $731,506
12/1/2023 $201,753

6/1/2024 $335,000 $201,753 $730,131
12/1/2024 $193,378

6/1/2025 $355,000 $193,378 $732,881
12/1/2025 $184,503

6/1/2026 $370,000 $184,503 $729,756
12/1/2026 $175,253

6/1/2027 $390,000 $175,253 $730,756
12/1/2027 $165,503

6/1/2028 $410,000 $165,503 $734,856
12/1/2028 $159,353

6/1/2029 $420,000 $159,353 $732,406
12/1/2029 $153,053

6/1/2030 $435,000 $153,053 $734,309
12/1/2030 $146,256

6/1/2031 $445,000 $146,256 $730,281
12/1/2031 $139,025

6/1/2032 $460,000 $139,025 $730,575
12/1/2032 $131,550

6/1/2033 $475,000 $131,550 $730,084
12/1/2033 $123,534

6/1/2034 $495,000 $123,534 $733,406
12/1/2034 $114,872

6/1/2035 $510,000 $114,872 $730,819
12/1/2035 $105,947

6/1/2036 $530,000 $105,947 $732,619
12/1/2036 $96,672

6/1/2037 $545,000 $96,672 $728,466
12/1/2037 $86,794

6/1/2038 $565,000 $86,794 $727,994
12/1/2038 $76,200

6/1/2039 $590,000 $76,200 $731,338
12/1/2039 $65,138

6/1/2040 $610,000 $65,138 $728,838
12/1/2040 $53,700

6/1/2041 $630,000 $53,700 $724,800
12/1/2041 $41,100

6/1/2042 $660,000 $41,100 $729,000
12/1/2042 $27,900

6/1/2043 $685,000 $27,900 $727,100
12/1/2043 $14,200

6/1/2044 $710,000 $14,200 $724,200

TOTAL

Outstanding as of | $11,820,000 | 96,675,344 | $18,495,344 |

TOTAL
Total Bond [$12,995,000 | 98,783,630 |  $21,778,630 |




LGD Reserve Requirements

State of New Mexico
Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS)

Budget Recap - Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Cibola County - Final - Approved

Printed from LGBMS on 2018-11-06 07:54:17

Cash

0.00 80,500.00 0.00 21189000 |

oz o® | ammen aoe | tassosteo |
291200 | 0% 268%0.00 000 2080200 |

2% | Gm | ammem  mesw | 000 | | :

oo | 0% | 10,500.00 000 1050000 | 000 0.00 0.00
a8 | 000 3 881.581.00 581700 | 81712800 ' 7ss1300 ogo | - Tmarase |
1008600 | 0.00 29,000.00 000 39.086.00 | 000 0.00

m]{ 000 | 3581810200 | 6500000 | s.snw»’ e 000 |
119,181.00 { 0.00 . 508.033.00 0.00 470,300.00 | 156,914.00 0.00 ! 156,914.00
ss0z0m | 6% | daimam | aepew | mewes | wsasde | 0w | emem |
111,14400 | 000 | 38476300 5.868.00 50177300 | 0.00 000 | 0.00
i R e | e e e
5800 | 000 | 96508500 226201700 | 326383600 | 8182800 | 0.00 #1,829.00

«zs} o | memm awo | e | | T |
ooy o) & i 2 | i :

0.00 { 0.00 | 2702,170.00 -1,379,630.00 i 132234000 ‘ 0.00 0.00 0.00 .

mi - ssaison | am | mowes | emame | s | m% 28500 |

8,061,041.00 ‘ 5,864,708.00 53,151,258.00 0.00 §2,377,385.00 14,699,622.00 | 1,717451.08 { 12,982,170.92
State of New Mexico

Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS)

Adjusted Budget (incl. pending adjustments) - Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Cibola County

Printed from LGBMS on 2018-11-05 07:63:18

| e
000
000 |
000
264500
000
v ! _ i | 85700 | 108312800 | . 60826600 | 000 | - eoazee00 |
21100 Law Enforcement Protection | 10,086.00 ‘ 0.00 29,000.00 0.00 39,066.00 0.00 0.00 ‘ O.M;
21800 Intergovernmenta) Grants 000 | 000 | 3561910200 £500000 @ 3555410200 | 200 000 000 |
22000 indigent Fund 119,181.00 | 0.00 508,033.00 0.00 47030000 | 156,914.00 0.00 156,914.00
22200 County Fire Gross Receipls Tax 56074000 | 000 | 151,736.00 42,000.00 7703800 | 61343800 a.00 813438.00 |
22300 DW! Fund 111,144.00 ‘ 0.00 384,763.00 5.866.00 50177300 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
22500 Clerks Recording & Filing Fund 82,034.00 : 0% | 31,00000 | 0,00 £1,80000 5123400 0.00 | 51,234.00
22600 Jail - Detention 758300 | 000 965,085.00 2,282,017.00 324383600 | 81,829.00 0.00 81,829.00
30 e Lt sy ; mt o.w 300,000.00 a0 | 30000000 | 000 00 | M,"
40200 GRT Revenue Sond Debt Service 0.00 | 0.00 ] 2,702,170.00 -1,379,830.00 1,322,340.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00
40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service 000 ‘ 824500 | 000 | 701700 | €WATI® | 12328500 0.00 12328500 |

Totals 8,081,041.00 5,864,708.00 §3,160,211.00 0.00 53,732,187.00 13,353,773.00 1,828,918.00 13,353,773.00



\\\\ fﬂp’/ Pooled Cash Report
S %

Cibola County, NM
For the Period Ending 11/30/2019

o>

BEGINNING CURRENT CURRENT
ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT NAME BALANCE ACTIVITY BALANCE
CLAIM ON CASH
101-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Investment Fund $317,557.33 $0.00 $317,557.33
401-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - General Fund $2,200,710.01 ($20,347.41) ~ $2,180,362.60
402-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Road Fund $1,493,992.51 ($5,475.63) “
403-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Farm & Range Fund $10,100.81 $0.00 $10,100.81
406-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Indigent Fund ($192,927.91) ($37.62) ($192,965.53)
407-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - San Rafael VFD $87,039.91 (5145.61) $86,894.30
408-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Bluewater VFD $189,596.80 $0.00 $189,596.80
409-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Lobo Canyon VFD $126,945.28 $0.00 $126,945.28
413-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Laguna EMS $13,761.63 $0.00 $13,761.63
415-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Pinehill EMS $11,241.01 $0.00 $11,241.01
416-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Fence Lake VFD $164,502.10 ($57.00) $164,445.10
418-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Candy Kitchen VFD $45,934.94 (5424.52) $45,510.42
419-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Laguna VFD $253,677.63 $0.00 $253,677.63
424-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Cubero VFD $119,401.57 ($1,163.38) $118,238.19
425-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Cubero EMS $980.51 $0.00 $980.51
427-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - El Morro VFD $50,947.51 ($135.11) $50,812.40
428-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Superior Ambulance $3,323.03 $0.00 $3,323.03
435-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Consolidated Dispatch ($16,808.57) ($263.86) ($17,072.43)
438-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - DWI Grant Fund $237.00 $0.00 $237.00
439-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - DWI Distribution Fund $106,542.16 ($1,380.72) $105,161.44
440-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - COWI GRANT $9.00 $0.00 $9.00
475-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - County Fire Protection Fund $634,509.16 $0.00 $634,509.16
499-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Forest Service Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
500-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Clerk Recording/Filing Fund $79,555.98 ($13,812.55) $65,743.43
504-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - IGAs-Pass Thru Fund $4,697.50 $0.00 $4,697.50
561-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Bond Fund - 2006 A & B $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
565-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - 2014A Bond Reserve Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
566-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - 2014B Bond Reserve Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
567-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - 2014A Bond Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
568-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - 2014B Bond Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
569-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - 2014A Bond Income Fund $201,254.37 $0.00 $201,254.37
570-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - 20148 Bond Income Fund $880,977.76 $0.00 $880,977.76
575-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - NMFA Loans Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
602-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Cibola County EMS Admin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
604-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Fire Marshal Fund $54,555.90 ($192.43) $54,363.47
605-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - LEPF (Law Enforce Protect) $23,515.80 $0.00 $23,515.80
§10-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - NM Clean & Beautiful Grant $0.00 $0.00 0.0
611-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Forest Service Grant $103,539.34 $0.00 39,34
612-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - NM Clean & Beautiful Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
614-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Detention Center Fund $292,547.82 (52,629.83) $289,917.99
615-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Compliance Program Fund $513.35 $0.00 $513.35
620-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - 1% Reappraisal Fund $342,964.13 (5433.05) $342,531.08
635-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash $0.00 $0.00 ~$0.00
651-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Capital Outlay Projects ($119,503.72) $0.00 ($119,503.72)
TOTAL CLAIM ON CASH $7,485,891.65 (546,498.72) $7,439,392.93




Balance Sheet
QQ“ Ml’& Cibola County, NM Account Summary
As Of 11/05/2019
Account Name Balance
Euind: 101 - INVECSTMENT CIHIND
101-101000 Cash in Combined Cash Func -
101-101001 Claim on Pooled Cash - Inves  317,557.33 317,557.33
101-102000 Combined Checking-Grants £ -
101-104000 CDBG - TBK Bank 1.00
101-106000 USB - CD 7 Month 154,148.36
101-109000 State Investment Pool - LGIP 784,666.17
101-110000 Combined Checking-Wells Fz -
101-111000 Treasurer's Cash Drawer #1 100.00
101-112000 Treasurer's Cash Drawer #2 100.00
101-112100 Treasurer's Cash Drawer #3 100.00
101-112200 Treasurer's Cash Drawer #4 100.00
101-113000 Clerk's Cash Drawer 100.00
101-115000 Wells Fargo Savings [CLOSEC -
101-116000 Bank of New Mexico Investn -
101-117000 Wells Fargo Brokerage Inves -
101-118000 U.S. Bank Savings Account -
101-119000 Sweep Account -
101-120000 Wells Fargo Savings -
101-121000 TBKBank-CD 10023580 | §37,645.44 537,645.44
101-122000 US Bank CDARS Account 727,004.83 2,727,004.83
101-123000 Wells Fargo Savings ICE/Mar -
101-124000 USB - CD Annual 170,828.11
101-125000 USB - SPECIAL EVENT ACCOL -
101-126000 WELLS FARGO TREASURY NC -
101-127000 WELLS FARGO TREASURY BIl -
101-128000 TBKBank- CD 10023962 = 219,409.20 219,409.20
101-129000 TBKBank- CD 10023961 = .07 254,537.07
101-130000 Treasurer's Tax Operating Ac 269,262.72 %
Total Assets: 5,435,560.23
Liability
101-202000 Accounts Payable -
101-202100 Accounts Payable-Pooled -
101-203000 Treasurer's Tax Operating Ac 269,262.72
101-208000 Due To Other Funds 100.00
Total Liability: 269,362.72
Equity
101-290000 Fund Balance at Start of Yeal 5,157,800.45
Total Beginning Equity: 5,157,800.45
Total Revenue 8,397.06
Total Expense -
Revenues Over/Under £ 8,397.06
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 5,166,197.51

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 5,435,560.23

11°6/2019 9°01:08 AN Page 10f 1



ysed se awes

Alyauow

pazi|esaie||o) %00T

%0E'T IOVYIAY
%80'C 61-dos
%Y1'C 61-8ny
%SET 61-Inf
%' 6T-unf
%9V'T 6T-AeIN
%81'C 6T-1dv
%9v°T 6T-1BN
%6E'T 61-0°4
%LY'T 6T-uer
%IE'T 81920
%EL'T 8T-AON
%YT'C 81-190
%b0'C 81-das
%SE'T uepaw
%€ 23esane
%8Y°'C - 0T Wi oN

000$

yse) pajood

dio

ysed se dwes
yseo se awes
yses se awes
ysed se awes

yseo se awes

SYIUO TT-9
SYIUOW 9-€
YIUoN 2
YIWON T

VN

painsuj 2104 %00T
painsuj 3104 %00T
painsu| 2104 %00T
painsuj D104 %00T

painsul J1a4 %00T

%LS'T
%951
%8S'T
%SS'T

%0S'T

00°000°000°5$
00°000°0005$
00°000°000°5$
00°000°0005$

00'000°000°0S$

00°000°000°T$
00°000°000°T$
00°000°000'T$
00°000°000°T$

00°000005$

Sal

09YV4 ST aM

NNVE SN

“Juno22e SYVaD Jo Anjew Sujwoddn uo appap pue sjuawainbas an1asas ajepdn 03 spaau Awno) ejoq

S3ILINNLYOddO LNINLSIANI



CIBOLA COUNTY
ADVISORY INVESTMENT
COMMITTEE MEETING
AGENDA

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 5, 2019 AT 3 PM

COMMISSION CHAMBERS AT CIBOLA COUNTY BUILDING COMPLEX
700 East Roosevelt Avenue, Grants NM 87020

. Welcome
a. Introductions of newly formed Advisory Investment Committee Board

. Discussion
a. Review current investment activity
b. Review Investment Policy Criteria

. Action Item
a. Decide where to reinvest maturing/matured investments in the best interest of the
County per the Investment Policy Criteria

. Adjournment
a. Next meeting will be posted when needed and will be held at the Cibola County
Complex Commission Chambers located at 700 E. Roosevelt Avenue, Grants, NM 87020



New Business

Appraisal

Vacant Lot#19333-Located in the Cibola
County Complex-700 E Roosevelt Ave.

No Documentation-Verbal Only







BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION 19-71

ADOPTION OF CIBOLA COUNTY CREDIT CARD POLICY
WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a special
meeting duly published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave.,
Suite 50, Grants, NM 87020, on November 14, 2019, at 5:00 p.m. as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners possesses the powers of the county as
body politic and corporate, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-1; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners shall have the power at any session to
make such orders concerning property belonging to the county as they deem expedient. NMSA
1978, Section 4-38-13; and,

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the County to adopt the Credit Card Policy
attached hereto and incorporated herein.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Cibola
County that the Cibola County Credit Card Policy is hereby adopted.

APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 14th day of November 2019.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Robert Windhorst, Vice-Chairman

Page 1 of 2



Ralph Lucero, Second Vice-Chairman

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Christine Lowery, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Michelle E. Dominguez
Cibola County Clerk

Page 2 of 2



